

PSAB discussion deck - first draft

From: "Donaldson, Mark (TBS)" <mark.donaldson@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 18 Nov 2017 19:56:04 -0500
Attachments: FHP Nov 21.pptx (257.15 kB)

Hi Cindy,

For review – I think I captured most of the points from our earlier content discussion, but if there are any slides you think are missing (or need more narrative), let me know. I purposefully didn't spend a lot of real estate on the financing piece. Much of the content I tried to draw from the 57-pager, EY memo, and the other technical briefing decks. It might be useful to include some citations – I can add those in where appropriate.

Mark